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0003-Gu Marguerite McLean ! 

From: beth.keating@akeman.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100003-GU 
Attachments: 20101001 162607261 .pdf 

Friday, October 01, 2010 429 PM 

Attached, please find Florida Public Utilities Company's Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions for the referenced docket, 
which has been corrected to include the previously inadvertently omitted signature to the pleading. My apologies for any 
inconvenience in this regard. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Shareholder 
Akerrnan Senterfitt I 106 East College Avenue I 12th Floor I Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Dir: 850.521.8002 I Main: 850.224.9634 I Fax: 850.222.0103 
Beth.Ke?ting@akerman~,corn 

A. Beth Keating 

Akerman Senterfitt 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 224-9634 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 

beth.keatina@akerman.com <mailto:beth.keatina@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 100003 - GU : Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True Up 

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Number of Pages: 4 

E. Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions 

v m d  , 810 I akciman.com 

10/1/2010 
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Beth Keating 

Merman Senterfitt 
1 OB East College Avenue 

12*' Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Tol: 853224.9634 
Fax: 850.222.0103 

October 1,2010 

VIA Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F L  32399-0850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Docket No. 100003-CU: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-llp 

Attached for filing, please find an electronic copy of Florida Public Utilities Company's Preliminary 
Statement oflssucs and Positions. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me, 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302- I877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 

cc: Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) Docket No. 100003-GU 
(PGA) True-up 1 

Filed: October 1, 2010 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
PKELI.MINARY STATEMENT OF ISSCES ASD POSlTlONS 

Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC") hereby submits its Preliminary Statement of 

Issues and Positions: 

What are the final purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the period 
January 2009 through December 2009? 

FPUC: An under-recovery of $390,798. 

What are the actual/estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for 
the period January 201 0 through December 2010? 

FPUC: An over-recovery of $3,302,030. 

What are the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts to be collected 
during the period January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

An over-recovery of $2,911,232 to be refunded over the period. 

What are the levelized purchased gas cost recovery (cap) factors for the 
period January 201 1 through December 201 I ?  

11 1.639 cents per therm 

FPUC: 

FPUC: 



Docket No. 100003-GU 
October 1, 20 10 

What should be the effective date of thc ncw purchased gas adjustment 
charge for billing purposes? 

The factors should be effective for all meter readings on or after January 1, 
201 1 and should apply for bills rendered for meter readings taken between 
January 1,201 1 and December 31.201 1. 

FPIJC: 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 1st day of October, 2010 

Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suile 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 



Docket No. 100003-CU 
October 1,2010 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S 

Mail to the following parties of record this 1st day of October, 2010: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Thomas A. GeoffroylCurtis Young 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Charles A. Costin 
Costin and Costin Law Firm 
Post Office Box 98 
Port Saint Joe, FL, 32457-1 159 

People Gas System 
Paula Brown 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Matthew Costa 
Post Offcc Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL, 33601-01 11 

Florida City Gas 
Melvin Williams 
933 East 25'h Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm 
Ansley Watson, Jr. 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, PL 33601-1531 

office of Public Counsel 
1.R. KellyPatricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Mr. Stuart L. S h o d  
Post Ofice Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

AGL Resources Inc. 
Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

- .. 
Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Scrvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399 

&z ,&q- 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt, Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
'Tallahassee, FL 32301 


